Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 April 2024 13:52

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Stephen P; Parag Pandey

Subject: RE: VENDOR DETAILS UPDATE - MARCON SIGNAGE PRIVATE LIMITED
Attachments: VendorRegistrationDetails - MARCON SIGNAGE PVT LTD.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Kindly revert if details have been updated for Marcon.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 25 April 2024 13:24

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: VENDOR DETAILS UPDATE - MARCON SIGNAGE PRIVATE LIMITED

Dear Omkar,

Kindly update below details of MARCON SIGNAGE PRIVATE LIMITED for below entities.

Name of Supplier MARCON SIGNAGE PRIVATE LIMITED
Name of Contact Person Yash Popat

Contact Detail 9819064293

Email ID marcondisplay@gmail.com

BANK ACOUNT NO. 6522000000110

GST no 27AAACM2788A1ZN




MSME no

UDYAM-MH-18-0018661

SUPPLIER CODE-
SUPPLIER SUPPLIER NAVISION NAME OF SUPPLIER
SRNO. | STATUS CODE-SAFAL (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME NAME OF SUPPLIER CONTACT PERSON EMAIL

1 Disabled | RV232420081 | IRO00000300 THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD Marcon Digiprints Pvt. Ltd.

2 Active RV232418988 | VENDO0393 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Marcon Signage Pvt Ltd. Mr. Jitesh Popat marconfinance@gmail.com

3 InActive RV232418226 | V0000530 MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED | Marcon Digiprints Pvt Ltd. Mr. Jitesh Popat jitesh@marconsignage.com

4 Active RV232417413 | V000260 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited Marcon Digiprints Private Limited | Vinod Dayma/Yash Popat marconfinance@gmail.com

5 Blocked RV232416179 | V0000362 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED Marcon Digiprints Pvt Ltd jitesh@marconsignage.com

6 Active RV232415272 | V0000519 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED Marcon Digiprints Pvt Ltd jitesh@marconsignage.com

7 Active RV232415272 | IRO00000205 THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD Marcon Digiprints Pvt Ltd jitesh@marconsignage.com

8 Active RV232415272 | DC0O00000721 Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. Marcon Digiprints Pvt Ltd jitesh@marconsignage.com

9 InActive RV232415219 | V0000465 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED Marcon Digiprints Pvt Ltd. Mr. Jitesh Popat - 98201 21431 | jitesh@marconsignage.com /marcondisplay@gmail.cor
10 Active RV232412244 | v0000423 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Marcon Signage Private Limited Jitesh Popat/Yash Popat marconfinance@gmail.com

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



